## Town of Carrollton Regular Board Meeting April 4, 2017

Present: Mayor: Bernard Taylor

Aldermen: Pam Lee

Tommy Goodman Susan Dunn Allen Lee

Water Operator: Galen Shumaker Also present: Lisa Sanders

Mr. & Mrs. Scottie Thornton

Be it remembered the Mayor and Board of Alderman met in regular session on Tuesday, April 4, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Taylor and opened with prayer by the Mayor.

The first order of business was on a motion by Alderman Pam Lee seconded by Alderman Allen Lee unanimously approved to accept Amended Agenda for the April, 2017 meeting and to accept the minutes of March, 2017 meeting.

Mayor Taylor presented the monthly bills for review. A motion was made by Alderman Dunn, seconded by Alderman Pam Lee and unanimously approved to accept bills for payment.

Gaylen Shumaker, Water Operator appeared before the Board and gave his monthly report.

The Board members were presented with a corrected copy of the Zoning Ordinance: change to Item 5.3.2. After further discussion and there appeared to be no more changes, Mayor Taylor called for a vote with the following results (As Acting Mayor, Mr. Taylor is allowed to vote)

Alderman Dunn voted "nay" Alderman Goodman, not present Alderman Pam Lee voted "yea" Alderman Allen Lee voted "yea" Vice Mayor Taylor voted "yea"

The motion carried and the Zoning Ordinance passed effective this day. For exhibit purposes, the Ordinance will be a part of the Ordinance Book under Zoning.

Mayor Taylor reported no applications had been received for the position of Attorney for the Town. He recommended the next step in hiring an attorney be tabled until the new Mayor and Board take office in July, 2017.

## Mayor Taylor reported on:

- A caution sign will be placed on Peavy Street for the time being
- The width of Green and Greenville Street was not repaired at the width required; they are 3' too narrow. The paving company is no longer in the Area and it would too expensive for them to come back for this specific purpose. He requested this be tabled for the time being
- He reported he had had nothing but compliments on the paving of the two streets.
- He requested the Clerk see if Hwy Dept has coal mix or if we can order some for repairs to pot holes we still have in Town.
- He recommended the New Mayor and Board look into feasibility of hiring someone on a semi part time basis in case the clerk needed to be out of town for a length of time

Alderman A. Lee reported to the Board that Mr. Milton, Headmaster Carroll Academy, stated the school would purchase signs and the Town tells him where to put them. After discussion Alderman Allen Lee made a motion seconded by Alderman Pam Lee and unanimously approved for Mr. Milton to purchase 2 signs "No right turn" to be placed at each entrance coming off the campus, therefore confirming College Street to be one way onto Hafner Street. The motion also including the purchase of 3 signs, "No parking Anytime" to be placed on the left side of College Street between each entrance to school. Signs are already in place on the right side of College Street. This motion further included the purchase of a larger sign "Do Not Enter, (2<sup>nd</sup> line) One Way Only.: This sign will be placed on the right side of Hafner Street at the West end, just past drive going to Morgan/Turnipseed residence.

Mayor Taylor gave the Board a report on the sewer problem that appears to be coming down Reivers Street. He stated Al Marshall had been contacted, as well as members of the Board of Supervisors about this problem and Mr. Marshall will look into it as soon as possible.

For informational purposes, Mayor Taylor reported the Sewer line is a county run line because of the Courthouse and is not the responsibility of the Town. The customers on this line were allowed to be so by the County. The county asked the Town several years ago if we would bill these customers a fee of \$12.00 per month and turn the money over to the County at the end of each month and this has been done for many years.

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Alderman Dunn, seconded by Alderman Allen Lee and unanimously approved by the Board to adjourn until Tuesday, May 2, 2017 at 6 p.m.

Linda McGregor	Bernard Taylor
Town Clerk	Mayor